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V/R: Rick

----- Orlginal Message-----

From: Gordon, Richard COL CFLCC/3A-FWD [mailto:Richard.Gordon@kuwait.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 12:19 PM

To: Thomas, Rick COL CFLCC/3A-ATL-PAO

Subject: FW: The Call for Peace and Prosperity

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Rick: You had better be sitting down when you read this. Not sure who SPC LIU is. Dick

From: Johnson, Mark L. LTC CFLCC/3A-FWD-SJA
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 12:15 PM

To: Gerdon, Richard COL CFLCC/3A-FWD
Subject: FW: The Call for Peace and Prosperity

-—---Original Message-----

From: Spragg, Isaac C CPT ARCENT-SA

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2003 7:56 AM

To: Johnson, Mark L. LTC CFLCC/3A-FWD-SJA
Subject: FW: The Call for Peace and Prosperity

--~~-Ong|nal Message-----

-Fromy Liu; Peter.Y.SpC CFLCC/3A-FWD -PAO, [mailto:Peter.Liu@arifjan.arcént.army.mil]

Sent: Thursday;"November;13,2003 9: 50 PM N

To: All Air Force; All AMCOM: All Armiy: Al AR-TAFT; All Navy; All NCOs; All Non-locals; All of
ARCENT-SA; ALL PATRIOT; All Ramstein Civilians; All - FPC; All - FPC Sites; All - FPCLA; All - FPCNY;
ALL - FPCWASH,; All - PA Bureau Users; All A Customer Newsletter-DCMETRO; ALL AF DOMESTIC-
DL; All American Staff, Almaty; All Americans Chengdu; All Americans Chengdu (State); All
Americans Embassy, Almaty; All Americans IBB; All Americans(Colomba); All Americans(DOS)
Colombo; All Chancery Staff, Almaty; All Chancery Users(Colombo); All Civilians; Alt CMDGP; All
Colombo Users; All Consulate Staff DL; ALL CONSULATE, RIODEJANEIRQ; All DIALO; ALL DPM
USERS; ALL EAC Members; ALL EXCHANGE USERS Mail List (USAID); All FSN Chengdu (State); All
FSN Emb, Almaty; All FSN Staff, Almaty; All FSNs; All Hands; All IA; All India DRS Group; ALL INDIA
DVC; All IRM Domestic; ALL ISG; All Judges Ballston; All KAMO; All KSCD; Ali LAD; All LFRB; All
Marines; All Military; All Non-locals; All of ARCENT-SA; All OIG Overseas RIGS; ALL OIG WASH
USERS Mail List; All OIG Washington Users Mail List; All PA OpenNet Users - admin use only; All
PAS, Almaty; all Perini, Almaty; ALL Phoenix Users Mail List (LJSAID); Al.L. PRIME USERS Mail List;
All Public Affairs Section Users; ALL SA1 IAP Users; ALL SA26 AlphaTech; ALL SA26 BIMC; ALL SA26
BIMC-Supervisors; ALL SA26 CSC Employees; ALL SA26 Customer Service; ALL SA26 Government;
ALL SA26 Guards; All Samal Staff, Almaty; ALL SA26 USAID; All SD; All SI Contract Employees; All
SI Employees; All SI Government (FTE) Employees; All SI Managers; All SI Sys Admin; All SIO
Users; All SIO Users BIMC; All SIO Users HST; ‘All SIO Users SA15 APD; All SIO Users SAL5 API; All
TSS Government; All_Users

Subject: The Call for Peace and Prosperity

Nov. 13, 2003

el dg
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Dear friends, this is..
THE CALL for PEACE AND PROSPERITY

A military is an organization-that has one purpose - to win wars for its sovereign.
Without a military, a sovereign cannot exist. Since the beginning of human existence, there
had been trifle conflicts between two patriarchs of equals who called for the arms of his
brothers, which grew into family feuds, which then grew into tribal conflicts, and ending up
as modern global warfare for land and resources, religion, greed, oil or ambitions to be a
sovereign.

A sovereign, using the military, forced men to abide by man-made rules or risked
heavy persecutxon Men, who refused to be drafted into the military or disobey the wills of
their sovereign because of religious beliefs or ideology, were burdened with excessive
taxes, charged with blasphemy, disturbing the peace, disorderly behavior, and contempt of
court. Many were sentenced to a whipping. Their goods and property were confiscated and
are condemned to search for better places to live but some are locked up in jail like Henry

‘David Thoreau. Men, such as the Quakers who advocated for world peace, were also
beaten, feathered, hung, beheaded or shot by their fellow Christian brethrens as a public

. display ordered by a sovereign of England, Charles I. All this cruelty was necessary to keep
a military intact and unhindered by the philosophical views of generations of widows and
scholars since ancient times.

As countless history examples had shown when two sovereigns gain enough power
for a hostile takeover, the military forces prove devastating for mankind, according to
Thucydides's book "History of the Peloponnesian War (423-403 BC).' Women and children
were enslaved, raped or killed. Villages and cities were pillaged and chaos ensued for
further killings of neighboring sovereignties.

A sovereign's man-made rules, whether implicit or explicit, were coded to the
"customs" of a culture over time, especially military customs where such rules flourished.

The U.S. military customs have its roots for hundreds of years since its beginning.
Tories were persecuted in the same manner like the Quakers. Men were drafted in the
military to serve the deeds of its sovereign regardless of the cause. Men were forced to obey
orders by ways of punishments, fines, or imprisonments. Even a military of a proclaimed
"democratic institution" was not run by democratic ideology. Reasoning was a danger to
mindless obedience required by a sovereign because questioning the authority of a
sovereign endangers the discipline of his man-made "rules" and especially, his military.

In many nations since ancient times, such "military, rules and orders" kept the
institution of slavery for hundreds of years, through wholesale slaughter of aborigines and
genocide as evident by the most notorious modern sovereign, Adolf Hitler of Germany.

Martin Luther King, with his brothers and sisters in a peaceful protest for civil
rights, was hosed by a National Guard regiment as ordered by a sovereign of a so called
democratic institution. Indeed, time after time, sovereigns had used state sponsored
terrorism on its citizenry to maintain the status quo.

Thus, to be an effective military leader, one must imitate the ways of the sovereign
by subjugating otherwise inherently equal human-beings into "subordinates" by the ways of
the "chain-of-command". Men, who refused to be subordinates, faced fines, imprisonment,
or other state sponsored persecution and terrorism.

Therefore, insubordination is considered "bad" according to the man-made rules and
orders of a sovereign. There will neyer be peace in the world as long as two humans
disagree on a subject. Even within a military organization, two humans disagreeing on a
trifle subject could cause stability concerns of the institution. For example, within the
United States' military, there is a customary set of orders called the "Uniform Code of
Military Justice", which has less to do with justice than to minimize disagreements between
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military individuals. Usually, the senior ranking individual wins the argument by
default, To argue or reason with a senior ranking person meant "disrespect”, a loose term
subjected to individual and bias interpretation.

In the military, "disrespect” was and is still widely used as a wildcard to seek
punishment for enlisted soldiers. In the old days, grown men were whipped, flogged, or
"ordered" to do inhumane tasks. This of course, has been to a lesser degree since the era of
civil rights. Punishment, torture, and inhumane treatment like those worked miracles for
Saddam and his henchman, mindless brainwashed individuals corrupted by the influences
of a sovereign.

Many humans, like ants, die for worthless causes or killed by worthless humans with
worthless causes. I'd too pray for the safety and well being of servicemembers like Spc.
Shoshana Johnson or Pfc. Jessica Lynch. Why were they ever placed in a danger zone?
Why was anyone placed in danger at all? There are domestic, criminal activities that
worried me more than any threat from a foreign nation. Even the crisis of the homeless

~ issue worries me more than to have wars against other states for the purpose of securing our
"safety” or rather, oil supplies to enrich the patronage of the sovereign.

Most people realize that billions of American taxpayers' dollars are spent on waste,
fraud and abuse. The sovereign is embezzling our prosperity for what amounts to endless
killing sprees of mainly innocent men, women, and child in third world countries. For the
benefits of mankind, there should be only one sovereign, a democratic world governing
body institution exemplified by the United Nations which had kept the peace we enjoyed
for decades, reinforced ballistic missile treaties and the codes of the Geneva Convention. It
may not be the most powerful institution, that but it serves to minimize an outlaw individual
sovereign with power hunger to act on his "guts". When a sovereign act on his "guts",
Jawlessness wars ensued and military organizations mobilized into a state of "war" and
conformity and mindless obedience must be maintained at all levels of the "chain-of-
command" for missions that include murderous, deadly and inhumane atmospheres.

In the military, nonconformity to the “guts" of a sovereign and his imitator might
mean mutiny, a crime punishable by death. That is why it is important for subordinates to
obey orders in the rmhtary or be dragged away by the military police that remforces the

"guts" of the sovereign throughout the military organization. To lie to your "superiors” is
considered "disrespect”, but not necessarily vice-versa. All military personnel, regardless of
rank, are lied to by their superiors, given rhetoric like "the enemy is desperate, that's why
they are increasingly their attacks on us to ward off the happiness we bring to their people”
or "continued violence might stall the removal of troops" or "we are bringing democracy to
them."

True democracy has never been a foundation in any history of mankind. The nearest
to a democracy was the Athenians, whose democracy excluded women, slaves and children.
Those patriarch men comprised a sovereign, spent the majority of their public daily
activities in political affairs -- every vote-able men were politicians. To say we're bringing
democracy to a group of people is to make them into politicians with powers. But that was
never the real intention of a conquering sovereign willing to plunder the wealth of a country
with missiles, bombs and an invasion of wooden men, manipulated by their sovereign to do
evil deeds if must, The sovereign of the U.S. is not the citizenry -- it is a far cry from
democracy and resembles a dictatorship in every essence of the word.

In the media, military journalists are suppose to sugar coat the foul plays of war, to
make troops feel like they are dying for a worthy cause to protect their love ones back home
who are currently are being snuffed everyday by domestic violence, rising crimes, traffic
accidents, poverty, poor health care and other non-foreign terrorist related incidents, The
U.S. has the highest crime rate for a modernized nation. A marine, received a purple heart
for his i 1njury in the war with Iraq, was fatally shot, possibly by a gangster when he returned
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home to celebrate his homecoming. That marine's fight in Iraq for the "safety" of
his country was not won, neither were fellow servicemember suicides helped. The average
neighboring thugs at that marine's home were more threatening to him, his family and love
ones. And who can recount the recent stories of servicemembers who returned home from
the war in Afghanistan and murdered their spouse.

Photos of dead servicemembers or any war casualties were best left unknown as one
senator had expressed "the improvements (of oil facilities) made in Iraq are worth more
than few dead soldiers in the media." That was clearly one of many indications which
government officials do not represent the people at all. So who can blame if democracy
cannot and will not exist in Iraq? .

Honestly, war is a terrible event with a ternble price that no sovereign cares for.
Otherwise, there wouldn't be any wars. The sovereign enjoys himself in his country ranch
while the military performs all his dirty deeds.

Some people asked, why not use the nuclear bombs like in Hiroshima to eliminate
the people in one swift action so reconstruction would be easier? These quotes are just too
mean to be in the media. Can I truly be honest and tell my superiors what I think without
harassment, yelling and other persecution measures inherent in a military? And how wise
can a person be allowed before wisdom and reasons become threats to the hierarchy.

To this day, many people have forgotten the dreams of Martin Luther King and the
virtues of Henry David Thoreau's no-taxation-without-representation. They were Christians
who resisted the temptations of sovereigns and understood the wisdom of "Thou shall not
kill."

God sent me a message of love. He asked what love I have for this country. I told
God that a military ordered me to protect this country. But God said he is greater than any
sovereign, government or military and told me to love and to give love to all people, which
will protect all who follow his guidance. .

Many regrets as a soldier and a sinner,
Spc. Petersi Liu - CFLCC journalist

Homeland Security Strike Numbexr Three

Wars on terror,

Are careless for none.
Struggles each day,
Kills one by one.
What we cannot see,
Strike fear in ' our hearts.

However, greater enemies

Lurk not in the dark,
Appearing in the media regqularly as called.
And this enemy we see,
Even the blinds on social security
feel humble by thee.
Soldiers on duty,
Planned to go AWOL as need.

Back home,
Political, religion, economic
corruptions mostly ignored.
Crime, poverty, and unemployment soared.
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Scandals abound stripped security away,
What more can homeland terrors take?

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE
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